

York, Penna.

NATIONAL
RADIO CLUB

R.H.Weaver
Edited by; -A.W.Oppel
Art Johnson

V O L. 4 - 12

INDEX NEWS

NOVEMBER 10, 1936.

AFTER-MIDNIGHT MONITORING SCHEDULE

As of 10/19/36.mo.

2nd Monday each month

2nd Tuesday each month

2nd Wednesday ea.

2:00-2:20 ~~WLNH~~ 1310
 WJBO 1420
 2:10-2:30 ~~WBRB~~ 1210
 WHBB 1500
 2:20-2:40 ~~WMAS~~ 1420
 WIOD 1300
 2:30-2:50 ~~WVRL~~ 1500
~~WJBW~~ 1200
 2:40-3:00 ~~WOKO~~ 1430
 WMBR 1370
 2:50-3:10 ~~WCAX~~ 1200
 WOPI 1500
 3:00-3:20 ~~KTRH~~ 1290
 WMBO 1310
 WMSD 1420
 3:10-3:30 ~~WOC~~ 1370
 WCAD 1220
~~WMFN~~ 1210
 3:20-3:40 ~~KVLC~~ 1270
 WMBQ 1500
 WNBR 1430
 3:30-3:50 ~~KFPY~~ 1210
~~WMFF~~ 1310
 WDBO 580
 3:40-4:00 ~~KABC~~ 1420
 WQDM 1370
 WSMB 1320
 3:50-4:10 ~~KADA~~ 1200
 WFAS 1210
 WHEF 1500
 4:00-4:20 ~~KPDM~~ 560
 WCAP 1280
~~KLS~~ 1440
 WAGF 1370
 4:10-4:30 ~~KCRJ~~ 1310
 KMLB 1200
 4:20-4:40 ~~KLUF~~ 1370
 WDEV 550
~~KGDM~~ 1100
 WDNC 1500
 4:30-4:50 ~~KROC~~ 1310
~~KGAR~~ 1370
 KALB 1420
 4:40-5:00 ~~WBNO~~ 1200 *KOVC*
 4:50-5:10 ~~KRE~~ 1370
 WLAK 1310
 5:00-5:20 ~~KTEM~~ 1450
 WGCM 1120
 5:10-5:30 ~~WDON~~ 1210
 WTAL 1310
 5:20-5:40 ~~KUMA~~ 1420
 5:30-5:50 ~~KWG~~ 1200
 5:40-6:00 ~~KGMB~~ 1320

2:00-2:20 ~~WBAX~~ 1210
 2:10-2:30 ~~WDAS~~ 1370
 2:20-2:40 ~~WBBL~~ 1210
 2:30-2:50 ~~WFBG~~ 1310
 2:40-3:00 ~~WMBG~~ 1210
 2:50-3:10 ~~WEBR~~ 1310
 3:00-3:20 ~~KDAL~~ 1500
 KFIZ 1420
 WLVA 1200
 3:10-3:30 ~~KPAC~~ 1260
~~WOMT~~ 1210
 WBTM 1310
 3:20-3:40 ~~KBIX~~ 1500
 WKRC 550
~~WHEC~~ 1430
 3:30-3:50 ~~WNAD~~ 1010
 WMBC 1420
~~WRAC~~ 1370
 3:40-4:00 ~~KFVS~~ 1210
 WTAD 900
 WJAC 1310
 3:50-4:10 ~~WTAW~~ 1120
 WBNS 1430
 WBNY 1370
 4:00-4:20 ~~WCOL~~ 1210
~~KOOS~~ 1390
 WBRE 1310
 4:10-4:30 ~~KLPM~~ 1240
 WPAY 1370
 KPQ 1500
 WPAR 1420
 4:20-4:40 ~~KRMD~~ 1310
 WCLO 1200
 KFIO 1120
 WSYR 570
 4:30-4:50 ~~KGCA~~ 1270
 WJAY 610
~~KORE~~ 1420
 WNBFB 1500
 4:40-5:00 ~~WHBC~~ 1200
 KGBU 900
 WGH 1310
 4:50-5:10 ~~KRLH~~ 1420
 WHK 1390
~~KGVO~~ 1260
 WBSW 1500
 5:00-5:20 ~~WSPD~~ 1340
~~WSAY~~ 1210
 5:10-5:30 ~~KNET~~ 1420
 WAVE 940
~~KAST~~ 1370
 5:20-5:40 ~~KCMO~~ 1370
 WXYZ 1240
 KFJI 1210

2:00-2:20 ~~WMFJ~~ 1420
 2:10-2:30 ~~WAIM~~ 1200
 2:20-2:40 ~~KVOL~~ 1310
 2:30-2:50 ~~WHBQ~~ 1370
 2:40-3:00 ~~WKAQ~~ 1240
 2:50-3:10 ~~WSJS~~ 1310
 3:00-3:20 ~~KABR~~ 1420
 WFAM 1200
~~WMFD~~ 1370
 3:10-3:30 ~~KLCN~~ 1290
 WFAX 1210
 3:20-3:40 ~~KFPL~~ 1310
~~WKBN~~ 570
 WRDW 1500
 3:30-3:50 ~~KGBX~~ 1230
 WELL 1420
 WQBC 1360
 3:40-4:00 ~~KFXJ~~ 1200
 WADC 1320
 KPLC 1500
 3:50-4:10 ~~KARK~~ 890
 WOSU 570
~~WGFC~~ 1420
 4:00-4:20 ~~KFJZ~~ 1370
 WHBU 1210
~~WJNO~~ 1200
 4:10-4:30 ~~WLB~~ 1250
 WBEO 1310
 WCOC 880
 4:20-4:40 ~~KSO~~ 1430
 WMPG 1200
 4:30-4:50 ~~WHLB~~ 1370
 WEXL 1310
 4:40-5:00 ~~WJMS~~ 1420
~~WJRD~~ 1200
 4:50-5:10 ~~KFXR~~ 1310
~~WTAX~~ 1210
 5:00-5:20 ~~KFJB~~ 1200
 WEOA 1370
 5:10-5:30 ~~KPDN~~ 1310
 WDZ 1020
 5:20-5:40 ~~KELD~~ 1370
 5:30-5:50 ~~KDLR~~ 1210
 WAYZ 1200
~~KRAC~~ 1420
 2nd Saturday each mo.
 2:00-2:20 ~~WMFR~~ 1200
 2:10-2:30 ~~WFO~~ 1370
 2:20-2:40 ~~WOO~~ 1210
 2:30-2:50 ~~WTS~~ 1310
 2:40-3:00 ~~WJIN~~ 1210
 2:50-3:10 ~~WROL~~ 1310
 3:00-3:20 ~~KOTN~~ 1500
 WQAM 560
 3:10-3:30 ~~KYYO~~ 1370
 WBS 1310

2nd Thurs. each month
 2:00-2:20 ~~WCHS~~ 1370
 2:10-2:30 ~~WKOK~~ 1210
 2:20-2:40 ~~WRAW~~ 1310
 2:30-2:50 ~~WJTN~~ 1210
 2:40-3:00 ~~WTBL~~ 1310
 2:50-3:10 ~~WHIS~~ 1410
 3:00-3:20 ~~WGKO~~ 570
 ~~WQFO~~ 1200
 ~~WQAN~~ 880
 3:10-3:30 ~~KFYO~~ 1310
 ~~WGL~~ 1370
 ~~WLBW~~ 1420
 3:20-3:40 ~~KGFI~~ 1500
 ~~WIBU~~ 1210
 3:30-3:50 ~~KGFL~~ 1370
 ~~WBSM~~ 1410
 ~~WBAJ~~ 1310
 3:40-4:00 ~~KGGM~~ 1230
 ~~WJBG~~ 1200
 3:50-4:10 ~~KGHF~~ 1320
 ~~WLEP~~ 1420
 ~~WHAJ~~ 1310
 4:00-4:20 ~~KGHI~~ 1200
 ~~WBMK~~ 1380
 ~~WXO~~ 1500
 4:10-4:30 ~~KGIV~~ 1420
 ~~WJIM~~ 1210
 ~~KJBS~~ 1070
 4:20-4:40 ~~KGKB~~ 1500
 ~~WBOV~~ 1310
 ~~KGU~~ 750
 4:30-4:50 ~~KGKL~~ 1370
 ~~WGBS~~ 1420
 ~~KSUN~~ 1200
 4:40-5:00 ~~WTMV~~ 1500
 ~~KHSL~~ 950
 4:50-5:10 ~~WHBF~~ 1210
 ~~KERN~~ 1370
 5:00-5:20 ~~WTEC~~ 1310
 ~~KHBC~~ 1400
 5:10-5:30 ~~WTAJ~~ 1200
 ~~KTRB~~ 740
 5:20-5:40 ~~WIBM~~ 1370
 5:30-5:50 ~~WALP~~ 1210

2nd Fri. each month
 2:00-2:20 ~~WGNV~~ 1210
 2:10-2:30 ~~WGNW~~ 1500
 2:20-2:40 ~~WGBB~~ 1210
 2:30-2:50 ~~WABY~~ 1370
 2:40-3:00 ~~WNRI~~ 1200
 2:50-3:10 ~~WBYE~~ 1500
 3:00-3:20 ~~WIGA~~ 1370
 ~~WBBQ~~ 1210
 ~~WABI~~ 1200
 3:10-3:30 ~~WAGO~~ 1420
 ~~WVLC~~ 1310
 3:20-3:40 ~~WBSW~~ 760
 ~~WHSB~~ 1500
 ~~WIBX~~ 1200
 3:30-3:50 ~~WIOA~~ 1260
 ~~WHDJ~~ 1370
 ~~WAGM~~ 1420
 3:40-4:00 ~~WUJ~~ 1310
 ~~WJW~~ 1210
 ~~WNBZ~~ 1290
 3:50-4:10 ~~WMBH~~ 1420
 ~~WJBK~~ 1500
 ~~WRDO~~ 1370
 4:00-4:20 ~~KIUL~~ 1210
 ~~WONI~~ 1310
 ~~WTHT~~ 1200
 4:10-4:30 ~~WCAZ~~ 1070
 ~~WNLC~~ 1500
 4:20-4:40 ~~WMPG~~ 1210
 ~~WTAQ~~ 1330
 4:30-4:50 ~~KIUP~~ 1370
 ~~WPAD~~ 1420
 4:40-5:00 ~~KNOW~~ 1500
 ~~WEMP~~ 1310
 4:50-5:10 ~~KGDE~~ 1200
 5:00-5:20 ~~KHUN~~ 1420
 5:10-5:30 ~~KGEK~~ 1200
 5:20-5:40 ~~KMAC~~ 1370
 5:30-5:50 ~~WIB~~ 1200
 5:40-6:00 ~~KGFG~~ 1370
 5:50-6:10 ~~KANS~~ 1210

2nd Sat. each month
 3:20-3:40 ~~WGSU~~ 1240
 ~~WHBY~~ 1200
 ~~WNEL~~ 1290
 3:30-3:50 ~~WXPZ~~ 1440
 ~~WKBV~~ 1500
 ~~WAMB~~ 1310
 3:40-4:00 ~~KRGV~~ 1260
 ~~WJBL~~ 1200
 ~~WFOR~~ 1370
 3:50-4:10 ~~WNL~~ 1500
 ~~WGBF~~ 630
 ~~WED~~ 1420
 4:00-4:20 ~~KVSO~~ 1210
 ~~WPDF~~ 1310
 ~~KFQD~~ 780
 4:10-4:30 ~~KONO~~ 1370
 ~~WKBZ~~ 1500
 ~~KVOS~~ 1200
 4:20-4:40 ~~KTSM~~ 1310
 ~~KRLC~~ 1420
 4:30-4:50 ~~KUJ~~ 1370
 4:40-5:00 ~~KOMC~~ 1420
 ~~KRNR~~ 1500
 4:50-5:10 ~~KWTN~~ 1210
 ~~WSE~~ 1370 **KSEN**
 5:00-5:20 ~~KGFF~~ 1420
 ~~KIT~~ 1310
 5:10-5:30 ~~KBTM~~ 1200
 ~~KRKO~~ 1370
 5:20-5:40 ~~KPRO~~ 1370
 ~~KGEZ~~ 1310
 5:30-5:50 ~~KFXD~~ 1200
 5:40-6:00 ~~KXRO~~ 1310
 5:50-6:10 ~~KGY~~ 1210
 6:00-6:20 ~~KINY~~ 1310
 6:10-6:30 ~~KMED~~ 1410
 2nd. Tues. (Concluded)
 5:30-5:50 ~~KIDW~~ 1420
 ~~WGAR~~ 1450
 ~~WGOX~~ 1310
 5:40-6:00 ~~WCAT~~ 1200
 ~~KQV~~ 1380

This represents the complete list of stations that are required by the Federal Communications Commission to test during the second week of each month, this list is current to October 19, but we did make several changes in the list ourselves, that have occurred since that date. For example we listed WOCL as WJTN and WLBW as KCKN inasmuch as these stations have changed call letters recently. It is also recommended that KIUJ will probably use their new call beginning with the tests this month, we did not have the new change available, hence we did not list it accordingly. This change was indicated in several previous Bulletins.

We suggest that you keep this list available at all times, inasmuch as we do not know when this list will be printed in its entirety again. We shall notify you through our Bulletins, of any changes that may occur in this list, so that you can make the changes accordingly.

SINGLETON & ELIMINATOR REPORT

J. B. Reilley, 810 N. Main St., Jamestown, N. Y. sends us another Singleton & Eliminator Report as of November 7, 1936.

Singletons:-

- Al Bartholomew (N.Y.) - KHBC.
- Joe Becker (Ohio) - KEUB, KRBC, WJTN.
- Irwin Beitman (Ohio) - PRAS, LU2, Berlin.
- Walt Birch (Mass.) - CB133, LR9, PRF3, PRH3, RL, Madona, Nice, Marcell-les.
- Bob Botzum (Penna.) - PRA3, PRA6, CHIK, KANS.
- Carl Forestieri (N.Y.) - KEL, KYOS.
- Eddie Grant (Nova Scotia) - KEI, MN, LN, SN, ILRO3, Portugese Nacional (629)
- Charles Hesterman (Sask.) - 2AY 2WL 2YB, 2ZP, 3DB 3GL 3MA 3UZ 4AK 4AY 4BK 4BU 4GR 4MK 4RO 4TO 7NT 7UV FPTT YLZ.
 Bucherest Monte Cereni Vienna JOAG JOBG
 JOGG JODG JOFK JOKK JOLK JONK JOOK JOPK
 JORK JOSK JOUK.
- Ray Lewis (Ohio) - CHHD, KFQD, VQWR, EAJ41, LVL, HJLABA, JFAK, JOBK2.
- Carleton Lord (Ohio) - CMJC.
- Bob Ludwig (Ohio) - CX16, TIGPH.
- E. L. Peters (Nova Scotia) - Lwow, Konigsberg, EAJ8.
- Bob Rawstron (Mass.) - KZRM, 2XN, 3BO, 5KA, VE9LP, VOGY.

Eliminators:-

- Rawstron loses CMJG because of deletion.
- Becker - Bartholomew's WJNO, Botzum's WGRG.
- Bartholomew - Botzum's WNLC, SPTT.
- Art Johnson - Becker's WJRD.

Possible Singletons

CFPR	TGX	YNLF	CMJL	KEAZ	KEHE	XFC	KINY	KRRV	KVSC	WBLX	WLMU
CJCS	TIEP	YNOP	CMJO	KEBG	KEHX	KAST	KLAH	KSJE	KVOS	WDTS	WMSO
CJCU	TIFA	YNVA	CMJX	KEBZ	KEOK	KEST	KOAM	KSUB	KXOK	WEAU	WNNY
CKKC	TIFS	CMAB	CMKF	KEC	KEOK	KCKN	KOBH	KTEM	KZEB	WEGL	WNRI
HLJ	TIGA	CMCX	CMKV	KECT	KESL	KDAL	KQCA	KTEP	KZIB	WFTC	WOLS
HLZ	TIGH	CMRB	KEA	KEF	KEK	KDNC	KOVC	KUTA	WAIR	WGAN	WPRA
HP50	TIRH	CMHW	KEAG	KEFC	KEKH	KELO	KPLT	KUCV	WAPQ	WHIP	WSAU
HRN	TIVCA	CMJE	KEAI	KEG	KEY	KGLO	KRMC	KVEC	WBHP	WJBR	WSAY
JFBK	TIX	CMJF	KEAM	KEKL	KEZZ	KGSS	KROY	KVOE	WPLY	WMIN	WTHT
JOVK	VOAC	CMJI	KEAT	KELA	XFA	KHUB	KRQA				

It is great regret that we bring you the following information. A letter received from Page Taylor of Radex Press reads as follows:-

"This is to advise you that the editor and publisher of RADEX, Mr. F. C. Butler, passed away on October 12. We are a little late in notifying you, but we have not notified any of our DX Club friends until today.

The publication of RADEX will continue, however, and the policies which Mr. Butler established and maintained for thirteen years will continue unchanged. The writer will assume the editorship and will also continue as shortwave editor."

We know that our members will be sorry to hear of Mr. Butler's death and we want to take this opportunity to express our appreciation for everything that he has done in the past to further the interests of all DXers in general, and to express our sympathy to all concerned.

Page four

NATIONAL RADIO CLUB DX NEWS NOVEMBER 10, 1936.

We also wish to announce at this time that word has been received from Mr. William Scott, 255 South 12th St., Lebanon, Pa. that Mrs. Scott was stricken very ill November 8th and was removed to the Good Samaritan Hospital in Lebanon for treatment. Why not drop Mrs. Scott a letter or card urging her to "Get well soon", we are sure that any cards sent to her home will be delivered to her by Mr. Scott.

During the past week another new station took the air. We regret that some of these stations do not notify us in advance of the date when they expect to begin testing their new transmitters. We note, however that a great many of our members heard WAPO, 1420 kcs., Chattanooga, Tenn. who began their series of tests last week. Incidentally they put on a test which lasted for four or five hours on Sunday morning. We do have some news regarding a test program from WBLV, 1210 kcs., Lima, Ohio. They have advised Warren Routzahn that they expect to begin testing around the 20th of this month, so we advise you to keep a watch for them during the next week or so.

Two programs which were arranged for the members of our club last week, came on the air a day later than they had originally advised us. KSUI, Iowa City, Iowa came on November 5th instead of the 4th, due to the interference they contemplated encountering from stations broadcasting election results, had they run on the 4th. We are also pleased to congratulate John E. Ott our Sanborn, Iowa member on the fine talk he made during the course of this program. John is attending College in Iowa City. The other broadcast was that of WCHV, 1420 kcs., Charlottesville, Va. who had been scheduled for Nov. 5th but came on, on Nov. 6th instead. Dick Cooper sent us a telegram advising us of this change on Thursday evening, we hope that many of our members heard both of these broadcasts and we regret that we were unable to advise you of these changes.

Our Courtesy Programs Committee has again produced several very interesting programs in behalf of the members of our club. We certainly are very proud of their accomplishments thus far this season, and hope that the good work will continue.

Bob Martin our York CFCer, who is having very fine success with his first year at this work, reports that he has secured a DX program from KVOD, 920 kcs., Denver, Colorado which will be on the air on Sunday morning, November 15th between 2:00 and 2:30 A.M., EST.

A letter from CJOR, 600 kcs., Vancouver, B. C., advises us that they will present a DX program in honor of our club on Thursday morning, December 10 from 3:00 to 4:00 A.M., EST. Incidentally CJOR advise us that they have a regular DX program each week at this same hour.

Jack Horner, Elizabethtown, Pa., another CFCer who has been having very fine success as a CFCer this year advises us that KGB, 1330 kcs., San Diego, Calif. will put on a DX program for our club on Sunday morning, December 13th from 3:00 to 4:00 A.M., EST. He also advises us that KOOS, 1200 kcs., Marshfield, Ore. will dedicate their January frequency check to our club.

Thus far we have not received the Short Wave information from Art Johnson this week. No doubt it has been delayed in the mails, however, we hope that it will arrive in time to be included in this week's Bulletin, which as you know is being released a day earlier this week in order that we may observe the Armistice Day holiday tomorrow. We'll hold the Bulletin until the very last minute to include Art's column.

DX CHATTER

By A. W. Oppel

DO YOU KNOW...that KCMO, 1370 kcs., Kansas City, Mo. is on the air until approximately 5 A.M. every Sunday...KFDN, 1310 kcs., Pampa, Tex., will DX November 17 from 3 to 4 A.M...according to J.W. Brauner, the "mystery" Spanish station on 1290 kcs. is WNEL...WHTT, 1200 kcs., Hartford, Conn., is expected to increase their schedule of broadcasting to evenings soon...Monte Carlo is to build a radio station which is expected to be in operation by March 1937...Chicago is going back again to Central Standard Time again on Sunday, November 15. Eastern time will be resumed again when daylight time goes into effect...the following call letters were assigned; KRMC, to Roberts MacNab Co., Jamestown, N. D., KCKN, to the WLBK Broadcasting Co., Kansas City, Kans. formerly WLBK., WSAU, to the Northern Broadcasting Co., Inc., Wausau, Wis., formerly WDRB., and WFTC, to Jonas Weiland, Kinston, N. C., formerly WBJW.

DX CHATTER-SW's

DID YOU KNOW...that VK2ME (9.58), Sydney, Australia, will operate from 1-3, 4:30-8:30 and from 9-11 A.M. during November...we recommend listening to RAN (9.61), Moscow, U.S.S.R. every evening at 7, at which time they appear to start broadcasting with an English program. Are usually easily understandable...CON, (9.66), Macao, South China, is on every Monday and Friday from 7-8:30 A.M., a new station is being heard on 10.37 megs. It is EHZ, Teneriffe, Canary Islands, and operates irregularly afternoons and evenings with lengthy news reports in Spanish, and under rebel auspices...Two new stations in Montevideo, Uruguay, are listed on 15.28 megs., with the calls CX16 and CX24...some skeds are: F316D, (11.73), Saigon, Indo-China, every morning at 6; XGOX, (6.82), Nanking, China, daily from 7:30-9:30 A.M.; HS8PJ (9.35), Bangkok, Siam, 8-10 A.M., on Thursdays; SUV, (10.05), Cairo, Egypt, daily from 1-2 P.M. IUC, (11.95), Ethiopia, from midnight to 1 A.M.; VPD, (9.54), Suva, Fiji Islands, daily, excepting Sunday, from 5:30-7 A.M.; VP3MR, (6.01), Georgetown, British Guiana, 5:45-8:45 P.M., daily; JVF, (15.61), Tokio, Japan, every Monday and Thursday from 4-5 P.M.; OLR, (11.87), Czechoslovakia, Monday and Thursday from 7-9 P.M...CP6 (9.12), La Paz, Bolivia, will DX from 11:30-12 M, on November 14.

BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING.

Due to an over-sight we omitted the following announcement from last week's Bulletin. There will be a meeting of the Board of Directors on Monday evening, November 16th at 8 P.M., this meeting will be held at club headquarters. All directors are urged to be present and any of our members who desire to attend this meeting are cordially invited to do so.

DX reception during the past week has remained somewhat uncertain. There has been quite a bit of static present each morning and signals are not being received nearly as strong as they were during the past four or five weeks. We are hoping however that conditions will improve during the next few days in order that we may be able to have a fair amount of success with this month's frequency checks which began this past Monday morning. Signals from several of the European stations have been noted here at headquarters, although they have not begun to reach the strength at which they are generally received during Mid-Winter. However it won't be long until these stations will be heard here with excellent volume, so it is our suggestion to all of you, that you keep a close check on these Trans-Atlantic stations.

It gives us great pleasure to announce the appointment of Miss Nancy Lee Saxton, 6039 Kenmore Ave., Chicago, Ill. as Assistant Publicity Manager of NRC. She will aid John Kalmbach on the Committee which

FRIDAY, NOVEMBER 13.

WJAG 1060 Norfolk NRC& 1:30-7:30 CMOX 1320 Havana 3-6 NRC

SATURDAY, NOVEMBER 14.

WSOC 1210 Charlotte NRC 2:20-2:40 3ZM 1470 Christchurch 5-6 URDXC
 KTSM 1310 El Paso NRC 4:20-4:40 CP4 1040 LaPaz NNRC 11-12 P.M.
 WCOP 1120 Boston 5-6

SUNDAY, NOVEMBER 15.

WDNC 1500 Durham 1-2 NNRC KVOD 920 Denver NRC 2-2:30
 WED 1160 Guadalajara 12-2 NNRC CWX 1010 Vancouver 2:30-4
 WNBC 1380 New Britain 1-3 NNRC KEP 1160 Juarez 3-5

TUESDAY, NOVEMBER 17.

WHAZ 1300 Troy NRC 12:30-1:30 KPDN 1310 Pampa 3-4 NNRC

WEDNESDAY, NOVEMBER 18.

WMAL 630 Washington 1-2 NRC WOFI 1500 Bristol 3-6 NNRC
 WHEQ 1370 Memphis 2:30-3 NNRC 3ZM 1470 Christchurch 5-6 URDXC

THURSDAY, NOVEMBER 19.

WJQR 600 Vancouver 3-4 CMHJ 1160 Cienfuegos 5-6

FRIDAY, NOVEMBER 20.

WTEM 1370 Temple ??? 4-6 NNRC

SATURDAY, NOVEMBER 21.

KIUP 1370 Durango 3-4 NNRC WCOP 1120 Boston 5-6
 WEXL 1310 Royal Oak 3:30-4 NRC

SUNDAY, NOVEMBER 22.

WFMD 900 Frederick 2-5 NRC WMBD 1440 Peoria 4-5 NRC

NATIONAL POST OBSERVER REPORTS

A. F. OPPEL, Irvington, N. J. - Philco 116X - Reception Nov. 2, at 5:30 P.M., very good, both on ST and BCB. On the former all the big foreign locals were exactly like that in volume. On the BCB on 1500 kcs., WBYB and WHEX were crowding out the local, and some of our nearby locals were barely understandable because of QRM from stations on the same frequency. Caught WNLC, at 6:15 P.M. on Nov. 3, and it crashed right thru WURL. WNLC verified within 1 1/2 days! Nov. 5, WCHV not audible at 1:45-2:15 A.M., altho WILM was heard on the same frequency. Reception was very poor due to QRM. Heard RAN, on about 9.61 megs., three evenings at 7, with a QSA-4, R-7-8 signal in English. It was especially good on Nov. 5th. Reception Nov. 8th much better. WSOC at 2:01, WNAD at 2:02, WTEV at 2:03, WABY at 2:13, WAPO new catch at 2:14, WALR at 2:15, CJCS new catch at 2:35, WATL at 2:44, KOMO at 2:45, TGV at 3:19 and KWSC at 3:35 A.M. Usual run of coasters also heard, with XEMO a R-8, as was KFBK.

CARL FORESTIERI, Bronx, N. Y. - Atwater Kent 711. Have noticed that the Argentina stations are coming from 7 to 9 P.M. on cloudy or damp days. Try 590, 790, 830, 870, 950, 990, 1070, and 1190. Also the following Cubans are worth trying: CMCF 810 kcs from 6 to 9. CMCD 955 kcs from 7 to 10. CMBC 630 kcs. until 12 midnight. CMCG 680 kcs. better than WPTF. Nov. 5 WAPO test at 5 A.M. R6. Nov. 6. WAPO at 3 an R8. They announced they would begin their regular schedule of broadcasting Monday at 6:30 A.M. Nov. 7.-WABY test at 2:45. Nov. 8.-CJCS at 2:45 an R7. XEP R5 at 4. WBIG in FB program for NRC at 3, an R9. KWSC R5 at 4. YNLF R4 at 4. WJRD will verify double postal cards.

KERMIT GEARY, WALNUTPORT, Pa. - Claims that he heard the Spanish speaking station on 1275 kcs. announce their call as XEMX, Mexico City about 8 times. Kermit says that he and Art Johnson are planning to get together and hope to have something definite to announce at that time.

LLOYD REES, Ridgewood, N. J. - Nov. 4, KFKA at 5 A.M. Nov. 8, GRCS at 10 P.M. Nov. 9, WTAL at 5:20 A.M. Try for KFEQ on Thanksgiving morning until 7:30 A.M., as WOR will come on late that A.M. (Out of room this week. inasmuch as the first two pages were devoted to the FCC tests.)